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Jurrie, G.C.M.G.,

University.

Dear Principal,

on Saturday last and

students who have conflicts with laboratory hours in the
morning shall be placed in the corresponding laboratory

per iods in the aiterno

for the present session,

longer to re-revise these courses I apprehe: however,
that next year we shall have to carry out wholly the recom-

mendations which I made to you in my letter of Saturday

last and discontinue altogether the practice of meking

medical applications of scientific subjects in the ATts
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